From: Acevedo - CDPS, Marlinda
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 3:37 PM
Subject: Fire Officer Il Course - Longmont, CO

Register Today!

Colorado Division of Fire Prevention &
Control

Course: Fire Officer 11

March 11 - 15, 2019

Longmont, CO

Course Description

This course is designed for the first-line company officer/supervisor. The Fire Officer II course
satisfies the requirements of the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA 1021), and provides
the tools necessary to obtain certification through the Colorado Division of Fire Prevention and

and will be developing a Job Performance Requirement (JPR) portfolio on-site and are expected



to complete additional JPRs at the conclusion of class. It is designed around classroom lectures
and group exercises to improve your abilities to manage a single fire company. This includes
responsibilities such as the development of an Incident Action Plan (IAP), personnel
management, mentoring, and community relations.

Prerequisite: Attendees must be current Colorado State Certified Fire Officer I and Fire
Instructor I. Attendees must bring textbook: Fire & Emergency Services Company Officer
(5% Edition, IFSTA) and laptop.

Register Online by clicking on the following
link:

https://sipa.tfaforms.net/320976

Marlinda Acevedo

Program Manager
Colorado Fire Incident Reporting System (CFIRS/NFIRS)
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